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DATE: September 12, 2000 

TO: Tommy Williams, Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Beth Keating, Division of Legal Services 

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting ...c....v-­
RE: 00059S-TI - Application for certificate to provide interexchange 

telecommunications service LD Exchange.com, Inc. 

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case. 

1- Docket has been REOPENED and placed in ACTIVE status for consideration of 
staff's recommendation to rescind approval of IXC Cert 7515 granted to LD 
Exchange.com and approve IXC Cert 7415 to LD Exchange.com. Docket is to 
close after PM and upon issuance of consummating order. 

OPR has been changed to __. 

_ has been changed to OCR. 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order , LL , 
requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports. is to 
monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non­
compliance and recommended further actions." 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order / / 
authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to file a 
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. __ is to monitor and 
advise all concerned of recommended further actions." 

_x_ Based on the recommendation, appropriate events have been entered into CMS. 
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